

Agenda GM3 TT24 12.06.24

1. Approve Jannick Kremer as Disabilities Officer

2. Elections and handovers

- Hermione Webster will be Interim Social Sec and Women's Officer.
- Jiaojiao will decide which of Interim VP, Academic Affairs, Secretary she wants to do.
- Archisman is interested in being EPH Rep.
- We'll add Interim Officers to the committee chat.
- Everyone prepares and does their handovers so no info gets lost: group Google document, optional contact info

3. Committee Benefits

- Katja talked to John B; he was going to raise it in a college officer's meeting but has not followed up since.
- Katja proposed looking into more grad accommodation, an office for committee members, and a certificate issued by the college for having done the role. College does not want to reward the committee with monetary perks.
- Committee lunch cannot be replaced with dining hall credit but might be replaced with stacs pizza dinners if there is more demand for that. Maybe we can ask for a Brunch instead.

4. Freshers Week

- Get Freshers Helpers.
- Get Hermione involved in the consent workshop as Women's Officer.
- Establish a communication line with the college soon.

5. Any other business

- Angela is happy to do treasury for the year.
- MCR Photo printing
- This term's charity levies go to one of the 3 charities we already chose.
- Laura creates group chat for stanners who stay over the long vac.